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Lisa N. Himes

From: Lisa N. Himes

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:42 PM

To: 'ice-foia@dhs.gov'

Subject: RE: ICE FOIA Request 2018-ICFO-31995

| tried to reach you by phone to discuss your letter but there is no option for a non-alien FOIA matter. | was referred to
email only. Please let me know how | can contact you by phone to discuss this FOIA matter.

Thank you,
Lisa Himes

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W., Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
lhimes@rjo.com

WWW.rjo.com

Notice to recipient: This email is meant for only the intended recipient(s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law. If you receive this
email in error, please notify us immediately. Do not print, copy, or disseminate it. Please delete the email from your system. Thank you.

From: ice-foia@dhs.gov [mailto:ice-foia@dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Lisa N. Himes <LHimes@rjo.com>

Subject: ICE FOIA Request 2018-1CFO-31995

May 01, 2018
Lisa Himes

Rogers Joseph O'Donnel, P.C.

875 15th St. NW

Ste 725

Washington, DC 20005

RE: ICE FOIA Case Number 2018-ICFO-31995

Dear Mrs. Himes:

Please see the attached correspondence.
Regards,
ICE FOIA Office

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Freedom of Information Act Office
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500 12th Street, S.W., Stop 5009
Washington, D.C. 20536-5009

Telephone: 1-866-633-1182

Visit our FOIA website at www.ice.gov/foia




